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Breda Breen
Business Support, Administration and Environmental Assessment Team
Environmental Licensing Programme I Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford
Foireann Tacaíochta Gnó, Riaracháin agus Measúnachta Timpeallachta
An Clár um Cheadúnú Comhshaoil I An Oifig um Inbhunaitheacht i Ieith Cúrsaí Comhshaoil, Loch Garman
 

053-9160645  (Direct dial)   053-9160600  (Reception)
b.breen@epa.ie
www.epa.ie

   

 
 

From: Aisling Reilly <A.Reilly@pleanala.ie> 
Sent: Thursday 30 December 2021 11:46
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>
Subject: Notification from EPA in relation to W0310-01 Noel Lawler Sand & Gravel Limited EPA031383
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
Please be advised that An Bord Pleanála dealt with Development Contribution Conditions only.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Aisling
 
 
 
 
From: noreply Reply <noreply@epa.ie> 
Sent: Wednesday 22 December 2021 09:20
To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>; Kildare County Council -Planning Section Spec Body <plandept@kildarecoco.ie>
Subject: Notification from EPA in relation to W0310-01 Noel Lawler Sand & Gravel Limited EPA031383
 

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please review the attached notification. Any response should be submitted to licensing@epa.ie.

 

EPA Correspondence Ref# LACT00009106 EIS/EIAR - Enter Consultations with PA/ABP.

 

Please note that there is no requirement to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail.

 

Yours faithfully,

Environmental Protection Programme

Office of Environmental Sustainability

Tel: 053-9160600
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Aisling Reilly
Executive Officer
Processing Section
An Bord Pleanála
64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
D01 V902
Teil: 01-8737131
Facs: 01-8722684

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tú an ríomhphost seo a phriontáil. Please consider the Environment before
printing this mail.

 

 
Fógra Rúin: Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid atá nasctha leis faoi rún agus dírithe amháin don seolaí. Má bhfuair tú an
ríomhphost seo trí earráid, déan teagmháil le bainisteoir an chórais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimí nochtaithe san ríomhphost seo is iad tuairimí an tseoltóra féin agus níl sé intuigthe gurb iad
tuairimí An Bhoird Pleanála nó go gcloíonn siad le polasaithe ráite an Bhoird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have
received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views or accord with
the stated policies of An Bord Pleanála.

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tú an ríomhphost seo a phriontáil. Please consider the Environment before printing this mail.
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